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The Florida House of Representatives

Appropriations Committee

Carlos Trujillo, Chair

MEMORANDUM

To: Portia Palmer, Clerk

From:  Representative Carlos Trujillo 0 /4 ﬁ,
Appropriations Committee

Date: February 1, 2018
Re: Medicaid Hospital Funding Programs

For the 2018-2019 fiscal year, we intend to incorporate by reference in House Bill 5003, the
document titled “Medicaid Hospital Funding Programs,” dated February 1, 2018.

The purpose of the document is to display the calculations used by the Legislature, consistent
with the requirements of Florida Statutes and federal law, in making appropriations for the
Medicaid Hospital Funding Programs.

The document will be made available as a PDF file that can be searched by anyone interested in
the calculations used by the Legislature to make appropriations for the Medicaid Hospital
Funding Programs and the Disproportionate Share Program.

A hard copy of the document is attached to this memorandum to formalize the exact document
that is incorporated by reference in House Bill 5003.

221 The Capitol, 402 South Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1300
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